From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 2:10 PM
To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: KSIS Infinite Campus News - October 2025

KSIS Contacts,

The October 2025 Infinite Campus news is how available, please share the publication within your

district as appropriate.

In this edition:

We welcome your suggestions for articles and topics for future editions.

Advanced Placement Exam Registration
Attendance Codes for Influenza-like Symptoms
Check Your LEAD Data

Data Calendar

Growth Factor Submission Time is Almost Here
Intent for Early Graduation Deadline is October 15th
KSIS Ad Hoc Reports and Documentation Updates
New Student Privacy Resources from PTAC

New Virtual Program Indicator Tracking

School Data Services Team

Student Voice Report to be Sunset

Training Updates

Verify Course Setup

VPN Connection to Campus Ending Soon

Crystal Darnell

KSIS Team Lead

Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2476

Email: crystal.darnell@education.ky.gov
300 Sower Blvd. - 4th floor

Frankfort, KY 40601

Twitter: @KyDeptofEd
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